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From: sales@zz.de

Sent: Monday, April 12,2010 4:19 AM

To: Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
Subject: Comex position limit

Attach: Hans-Ulrich Zorn.vef

Dear Sir;

Thank for the opportunity to comment on the issue of position limits for precious metals. Please establish a

speculative position limit in COMEX silver of no more than 1500 contracts. Please restrict any hedging

exemptions from those limits to legitimate hedgers. Please stop the levels of concentration in COMEX silver

futures that have been experienced over the past few years on the short side of the market.

Sincerely,

Hans-Ulrich Zorn

Mit bestem Dank und frdl. GriRen
With best regards

PREMIUM WINES AND FOOD
Versandhandel Hans-Ulrich Zorn
Brauck 8, D - 58791 Werdohl
Tel.: +49 2392 722266

Fax.: +492392 722267

Mobile: +49 170 6325653
VAT-ID/ Ust- ID: DE 231 614 870

www. premium-wines-and-food.tradoria.de

http://stores.ebay.de/premium-Wines-and-Food

http://www.premium.seafood.yatego.com

email: 2fishes@gmx.tm
email: fish@gmx.biz

Bankverbindung:

Volksbank im Markischen Kreis
BLZ 447 615 34

Kto 3526406500

Banc —account :

IBAN : DE 32 44761534 3526406500
BIC: GENODEM 1NRD
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BEGIN:VCARD
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X-MS-SIGNATURE:YES

N:LANGUAGE=de:Zorn;Hans-Ulrich

FN:Hans-Ulrich Zorn

ORG:Versandhandel Zorn

TITLE:Inhaber

TEL;WORK;VOICE:Tel.: +49 2392 722266

TEL;CELL;VOICE:+49 1706325653

ADR:WORK;PREF:;;PREMIUM WINES AND FOOD Versandhandel Hans-Ulrich Zorn
Brauck 8, D - 58791 Werdohl  Tel.: +49 23;Werdohl 58791;NRW;58791;Deutschland
LABEL;WORK;PREF;ENCODING=QUOTED-PRINTABLE:PREMIUM WINES AND FOOD
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Deutschland

ADR;HOME:;;Brauck 8;Werdohl;;58791
LABEL;HOME;ENCODING=QUOTED-PRINTABLE:Brauck 8=0D=0A=
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